



BARNABÁŠ ŠIVÁK

CONTACT DETAILS

✉ **info@barny.sk**
☎ **+421911729997**
🏠 **Hlavná, 152, Seňa 04458,**
Slovak Republic

Date of birth: 20. 3. 1998

ABOUT ME

I have a secondary education in Information Technology from SOŠ Ostrovského, where I learned the basics of web development, graphic design, and digital marketing. Since 2016, I have been pursuing my passion for creating good-looking websites, e-commerce sites, and graphics for various clients. I also own and manage TatraVape s.r.o., a store that sells accessories for vaping, which I launched in October 2022.

SKILLS

Google Drive - Skillful
MS Office - Skillful
Adobe Photoshop - Skillful
Adobe XD & Figma - Skillful
HTML & CSS - Skillful
WordPress, WooCommerce - Expert
Elementor - Expert
LAN/WAN administration - Basic

LANGUAGES

English - Intermediate (B1)
Russian - Beginner (A1)
Hungarian - Intermediate (B1)

DRIVING LICENSE

B

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

You can also find me on LinkedIn, where I publish my recent projects.

WORK EXPERIENCE

STORE OWNER

TatraVape s. r. o. / Košice, Slovak Republic / OCTOBER 2022 - CURRENTLY

Last year I decided to open my second store with accessories for vaping. Recently I exceeded 700 different products on the web, and all of them are different and genuinely created. I set up offline and online payment options, automated invoice generation, automated SMS texting to my customers, and a lot of other things. Nowadays I'm taking care of a smooth run of the shop.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Barny.sk / Košice, Slovak Republic / NOVEMBER 2018 - CURRENTLY

In my free time, I love to create good-looking websites, e-commerce sites, and do graphic design. I'm providing multiple services for my customers such as completely setting up their new website, emails, social media accounts, and a lot of other stuff.

HELPDESK

ANTIK Telecom s.r.o. / Košice, Slovak Republic / JUNE 2019 - JUNE 2023

I was providing assistance and guidance for clients who have an issue with the internet, IPTV, or VoIP. If some issue has occurred with our service, I created a ticket for our technicians, and they tried to fix the problem.

IT TECHNIC - TRAINEE

Magneti Marelli s. r. o. / Kechnec, Slovak Republic / MAY 2018 - NOVEMBER 2018

EDUCATION

**STREDNÁ ODBORNÁ ŠKOLA INFORMAČNÝCH TECHNOLOGIÍ,
OSTROVSKÉHO**

